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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 59-2-6 
X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JOHN PEARSON AREA VARIANCE 

#00-45. 

WHEREAS, JOHN PEARSON, residing at 9 Hillcrest Drive, Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 
12577, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 9 ft. 6 in. rear yard 
variance for an existing shed at above address in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 11th day of September, 2000 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, John Pearson appeared together with Ms. Losarro on behalf of this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to this Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by 
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property consisting of a one-family home located in a 
neighborhood containing one-family homes. 

(b) John Pearson was the prior owner of the property and Ms. Losarro is the present 
owner of the property, the property just having been sold. Both persons appeared before the ZBA 
for the purpose of continuity'. 

(c) The pool shed has been in place for approximately 27 years. The shed houses 
equipment which is necessary for the maintenance and safe operation of the adjacent pool. 



(d) The shed caimot easily be moved because of the nature of the equipment. For the 
shed to be moved the entire pool would have to be reconstructed involving considerable 
electrical and plumbing work. 

(e) From the time that the shed has been in place, there have been no complaints, 
neither formal nor informal. 

(f) The pool shed is not constructed on top of any well or septic system, water or 
sewer easement. 

(g) The pool shed does not create the ponding or collection of water, or interfere with 
the course of water drainage. 

(h) The placing of the pool shed was necessary in order to provide service for the pool 
and to comprise the least amount of intrusion onto the available yard area. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in 
this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but 
nevertheless is warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and 
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the 
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the communit>'. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 



vanance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 9 ft. 6 in. rear yard variance for an existing pool shed at the above residence, in an 
R-4 zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance wdth plans filed vwth the Building Inspector 
and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Tovm of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
Applicant. 

Dated: November 13,2000. 

/ ^ * * * ^ > :̂î '=<2:-̂ rr. 

Chairman 
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jr September 11, 2000 23 

PEARSON. JOHN 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 9 ft. 6 in. rear yard variance 
for pool pump shed at 9 Hillcrest Drive, Salisbury 
Mills in an R-4 zone. Is there anyone in the audience 
besides the applicant who wishes to speak on this? 
There being no on, we'll continue. 

Mr. John Pearson and Mrs. Lasarro (phonetic) appeared 
before the board for this proposal. 

MR. PEARSON: I'm John Pearson, formerly of 9 Hillcrest 
Drive, this is Mrs. Lasarro, who's now the owner of the 
property as of Friday, However, I suggested I come 
along with her to give her any help I can in resolving 
this, in completing it. We have an existing pool shed 
on the property which is according to the request is 
six inches from the line and photographic evidence 
which you hold would show it to be a little further 
away than that, something like three foot from the 
line. But our request is to have that it's been there 
for 27 years but when we did the sale, we ran into this 
so we're looking to have a variance in place so no 
problems will exist. 

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, we sent out 37 notices 
to adjacent property owners on August 11 and we didn't 
get any response. 

MR. NUGENT: Really out of the question to move the 
shed? 

MR. PEARSON: Really, it's, there's a pool shed, it's 
not a shed, it's a cover for the pool pump and so 
forth. 

MR. TORLEY: Require extensive plumbing electrical work 
and economically infeasible to move it? 

MR. PEARSON: Reconstruction of the whole pool area in 
order to move it, pull up the lines, it's an inground 
pool, therefore, all the lines and pipes an electrical 
work would have to be dug up and relocated. 

MR. MC DONALD: Received any complaints from any of the 
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neighbors? 

MR. PEARSON: Never have. 

MR. KRIEGER: None on file? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: It's not over the top of any well or 
septic system? 

MR. PEARSON: Not anywhere near anything. 

MR. KRIEGER: Not over any water or sewer easement? 

MR. PEARSON: Not at all. 

MR. KRIEGER: Doesn't create the ponding or collection 
of water? 

MR. PEARSON: Absolutely not. 

MR. KRIEGER: Or interfere with water drainage? 

MR. PEARSON: Got excellent drainage, believe me. 

MR. KRIEGER: Just have to get it on the record. 

MR. MC DONALD: Accept a motion? Make a motion we 
grant the variance to Mr. Pearson for 9 foot 6 inch 
rear yard. 

MR. NUGENT: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



OFFICE OF IMEMJILDING INSPECTOR O 

;pRAM}E COUNTY, NEW YORK 4 ^ ^ 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914) 56S4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 7/31/00 

APPLICANT: John & Elsie Pearson 
9 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

PLEASE TAKE NOTTCE*THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR : Accessor^' Building; 7ftxl0ft jxx)I pump shed 

LOCATED AT: 9 Hillcrest Drive 

ZONE: R-4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 59-2-6 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 48-14 Accessory- Buildings. 

1. Such Building shall be set back 10ft from any lot line. Existing pool pump shed is located .@ 6in from 
rear lot line. 

BUlLDIN<S(J^Sl'E0t)R 

y 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: Accesson-Building 

MIN. LOT AREA: 

MfN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ=D.. FRONT YD: 

REQ-D. SIDE \T): 

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD: 

REQ=DREARYD: lOft 

REQ=D FRONTAGE: 

MAX. BLDG. HT.: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV. COVERAGE: 

6in 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

9ft6in 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ATTACHED MAP 

O 



PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS « H 
i J W i i ' 

^ V J?? . irfi:^pUMUSTiWLL^^ 

o lS^ - ,K OQier tf)^)ec6cns w9 be made in most cases but tftose listed befcnv must be made or Ceffificate of Oodipanc^ may.te|Aihhek^ Do not mistake 
an linsdteduied hspec&xiforofM of those te^ below. Unless an inspection report is left on ttie job Indicaiiiv} aj^Oval bfjof^^cljiese inspections it 
h ^ not been appn)^ andlt^'imR^^ to continue beyond that point in.the work. Any d is^oved work must be reinsp^:ted after correction; 

î  =^2iiFoundatiOTlwipe^3ton^ ' y^:^ K^\i^^<^.^(^^''^ 
I ? 13. tbi^««t gravel ba« 

5. Insulation. ; ^ .: „ . . . — : : : : : : i : : ; " ^ - -^ •'•^^ : ; „ .——:r^ : : :v :^- -
6. Find kispecSon for Certficate of Oddtpiin'cy. Have on h ^ eiecttical inspecton data and fmai certified plot p4an.~ Building Is to be 

r i : ; 1 ̂ - con^pjet^ at Wfime._ WeB water test required and engineer's certiRcaliori letter for septic system required. 
' ̂ ' 7. -: Drive¥ifay in^iecfion must rrleet approval of Town Highway Superinteridenl A driveway bond may be required. 

' 8. $50.00 charge Ibr any site that calls tor the Inspection twice. ^ . •"• •'-'-''•_ " ' . . . ' ,', _ 
Call 24 hours m advance, wth pennit niirnber. to schedule Inspection. . 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:j_ 
Building Permit # : ' T 3 3 p t e ) r > | 

10. There w i be no inspections unless yellow permit card is posted. 
1 1 . . Sewer p^mits must be obts^ed along w th building permits for fiew houses. 
12. Septic pennit must be submitted with engi neer's drawing and perc tesL 
13. Road opening pennits must fc»e obtained from Town Clerk's office. 
14. AO building pennits will heed a Certificate of Occupancy or a CeriiRcate of Compliance and here is no fee for t^^^ 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISS UED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises TT^HJ^ 

Address' 9 UirCC^^c^T^ J>^^^/rSa^Q2^^^MuLS Phone 9 / < / - ^ 9 ^ : ^ 2 . ^ 

Mailing Address. ^(]^hr 

Name of Archilect 

Address Phone 

Name of Contfac{or_ 

Address r.noiie 

Slate whether appiicanlis owna"". lessee, agent, architect, engineer or l)uilder_ 

If appficant is a corpcraBon, signature of duly authorized officer.^ 
(Name and titie of corporate officer) 



1. On what street is property located? On the ŝide of_ 
(M.S.Eo;.W) 

and [ f̂eel from ll)e intersection cf 

2. Zone or use district in v/hidi premises are situated !s property a flood zone? Y_ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section —> i Block 2 ^ Lot O 6 

4. Slate ewsting use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 

5. Nature of wor!̂  (check if applicable) MewBldg D Addition D AiteralionD Repair D Removal D Demolition D OtherJII , 

6. Is this a corner lot? 

7. Dimensions of entire new constmctlon. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories 

8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Healing Plant: Gas Oil 

Electric/Hot Ajr Hoi Water If Garage, number of cars 

9.' If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

4^.-oO 
10. Estimated cost ^ Fee 

P A I I V 



/ / APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New Yofk'S^teBdiidmg Code and Town Ordinances 
^ ^. C^ijf 

Building Inspector. Michael L Babcock / ' / ' ^ '̂̂  • = '-"•' *" / ,,^.!..; r;/ • > : : - • BIdg Irispfexajnined. 
Asst Inspectors. Frank Lis! & Louis Krychear' •: • i^' • '̂  ; .7 • i . n;: >*' .' < • ^ Fire Iri^p Examined. 

• NewWindsorTownHafl^^^^^^^;^ ^̂^ ^̂ ;̂ ;̂,̂ v -̂  ' '"̂ ^ . ApprovKl, 

New Windsor, New Yori(12553 •̂-••" '-'^'' '""'':. K":. r- ^.yvr/.- -.: " " - Permit No''" ^''"'''"" 
(914) 563-4618 ^"-" '':"::.̂ ,̂ i ^'J^^'.^h UJ ^ - ^ • ^ ^ î • ' " ' ' ' , . ' . , 
(914)563^693 FAX " ' -.-̂ ĉr̂  uii ^̂ ^̂  - ' ' '^ ' " ^ •--'^^ ' •'^'"•" 

'•-''- '•' -''/•-'-' " " • ; . ,, . . . ; =̂-̂  ? : • : • : ; " ' - • •''•;= •;;'VINSTRUCTIOMS^^ ; - : ; , . . • ; :• - ; ; ; ' ; : ; ; . ' . - . , .•::.-,:/:'• 

A This application must be completely filled in by fypewnfer or in ink and submitted In duplicate to the Building Inspector, 
8. Plot plan showing kxatlon of tot and twifdings on premises, relafionship to adjoining premises orpublfc streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which Is part of this applicaSon. ... ! ^ - M V ? : : •- . 
C- This appficatkMi must be accompanied by Iwo complete sets of plans showing proposed construcSon and two complete sets of . • 

spedfications. Plans and spedficalions shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipnient to be used and 
.. Installed and details of stnicturai, mechanical and plumbing Installations. 

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will Issue a Building Permit to the aj:^lH:ant together with approved set of plans and 

spedfications. Such pennit and approved plans and spedfications shall be kept on the premises, availabte for inspection throughout the 
progress of the work. 

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Oroupancy shall have been granted 
by the Building Inspector. 

APPUCATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspedor for the issuance of a Building Pemiit pursuant to the New York Building ConstnjctJon 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New VWndsor for the construction of buildings, additions, or alterations, or for removal or demolition or use of 
property as herein described. Tfie applicant agrees to comply v/ith all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner 
or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building described in (his application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and 
property authorizedj^mjkejhis applicajga^nd tO/tspume fe|ponsibiIify for the owner in connection with this application. 

<^^-/-' 
(Address of Applicant) 

fOv/ner's Signature) (Owners Address) 
PLOT FLAU 



NOTE: . Locate all buildings and indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the 
building line or lines cleariy and distinctly on the drawings. 

I N 

W 



NewlHaliDpr 
[it"--

^̂ /f ^ ^ ^ i ^ 
'̂ ''3 

I MEPsEBY CEWIFY W THE PAf̂ T{E5 i?F INTERE f̂ 
Ll^TEP P£tC>\V THAT THI5 MAP AHP THE ACTUAL F l E P 
'7UKV£r (?n vwicH I T WA^ & A W we^e fî ^ErAKEP 
UHP't!^ MY f urei^yi^l^H AWP THAT 5(7TH COmOK'iAV 
^ eXcEEP ^TAHPARP^ f£T F<?RTH ĴY THE'flEW Yi?R!C. 
'̂ TATS h'y^OcmiOti 0? n^fE55((?HAL LAriP 
"yUl̂ VEt*?!^^ ArtP THE NEW Y(?K?; tTATE TITLE 
A^5C..1A-Tl^rt •• ^^^,,^ p , , ^ ^ ^ , 

£.L.^ie &. rE-Af^s-^c^rt 
'7ECUI^\TY - T l T i e <igMPArir 

^^sT^Guarant^^ or Certifications indlcateJ 
S^ereon signify that this survey was pre-[ 
ypared in accordance with tlie existln 

^ Code of Practice for Land Surveys adDpc 
f,y ed by tile New York State Associaiion oi' 
\t\ Professional Land Surveyors. Said guar-
"̂̂  antees or certifications siiall run only to 

^ the person for whom the survey Is pi'*--
TtaftN, pared, and on hi5 behalf to the title 

A/ dompany, governmental agency and lend-
ii<w pifB^^^ institution listed hereon, nnd to Mr 

assigrieesof the lendinijinstitution. Guar­
antees or certifications are not transfer­
able to additional institutions or 3ub-
sj?quent owners." 

^ A t ^ M ^ H W. "jCOX-X,, ri.Y.Frl.'^. ^A'^\3a 

"Unauthorized alteration or addition to a 
survey map bearing a licensed lancl sur" 
veyor's seal is a violation of section 3, of 
the New York State Education Law. 

"Copies from the original of this survey 
map not marked with an original of the 
land surveyor's Inked seal or his en t̂joss-
ed seal shall not be considsred to bo a 
valid true copy." 
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SURVEY DATE: AQ^O^X \0, [IJ^Z, 

STATE OF: N EV\̂  Y^Fs^. 
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REFER TO 
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August 14, 2000 21 

PEARSON, JOHN 

Mr. John Pearson and Mr. Kevin Pearson appeared before 
the Board for this proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 9 foot 6 inch rear yard 
variance for pool pump shed at 9 Hillcrest Drive, 
Salisbury Mills in an R-4 zone. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: John Pearson and his son Kevin 
Pearson. I'm also a New Windsor resident. 

MR. KANE: How long has the shed been existing? 

MR. JOHN PEARSON: Well, the shed was on the property 
since 1973 I believe. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: The house was built in 1969. And 
we believe that the pool and shed was constructed in 
1973 to the best of our knowledge. My father purchased 
the house in 1982 with the shed, obviously, and pool 
preexisting. 

MR. KANE: Nothing came up in the purchase in '82? 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. JOHN PEARSON: Actually, there was a purchase prior 
to that too which it never showed up in. 

MR. BABCOCK: Back in the early 80s the banks and title 
insurance companies didn't get us involved. 

MR. REIS: Mr. Pearson and son, what brings you to the 
board? 

MR- JOHN PEARSON: Well, we're looking actually for a 
variance on the shed. 

MR. REIS: I know. Why at this point? 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: This is a precondition to a sale. 
The house is up for sale. We're trying to meet all the 
C O criteria. This is going to be a little hard to 
move, the pool, the pump, the electrical, all that has 
been C O . 'd. The shed itself, it is really a pool 
house. I think what we're looking for, actually, is it, 
nine foot six inches, it's actually a little less than 
that. It's actually set back from the property line 
about three and a half feet. The six inches, I think. 
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came from a deed, from a site survey done which 
indicates I think it's an inch, quarter inch. 

MR. JOHN PEARSON: One inch equals 3 0 feet. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: It's very hard to see on that 
thing. It looks like it could be six inches, but it 
turns out to be, as we've indicated in these photos, 
it's actually three and a half feet to the property 
line. It may or may not make a difference. We just 
want to indicate it. 

MR. REIS: You're being too thorough. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: I'm an engineer myself. 

MR. TORLEY: If you think you don't need quite nine 
foot six, you're better off nine foot six. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: I'm just indicating that to the 
board. The board did grant the nine foot six. The 
back of the property as indicated on the photos, it's a 
rear yard totally in the rear of the yard. There's 
just bare property line where they owned with no 
building. This I did indicated on photos that there's 
nothing back there. 

MR. REIS: Just for the record, you haven't had any 
complaints from your neighbors? 

MR. JOHN PEARSON: None whatsoever. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion we set up Mr. Pearson for a 
public hearing for his requested variance at 9 
Hillcrest Drive. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. MCDONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 

MR. TORLEY: Since this is an area variance, our 
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attorney will give you the state regulations we're 
required to follow in deciding variances. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: Actually, we're trying to sell the 
property and we want to meet all the criteria to make 
it legal. 

MR. KRIEGER: Otherwise, they won't pay for it. 

MR. KEVIN PEARSON: Otherwise they won't buy it, that's 
correct, sir. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay, you're all set. 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

Request of \Ji)U r Phil.4^(Lar5(Th . 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

J?y(<^l(^(j i^n/)lj^umj/^ 5kjJL J MStc^i^AejrJ^ rLah uojiA^^ 

being ai VARMNCE of Section ff^1:2 • \ ribl^ oi .l[s^jvftiJk €^6^^. - £>. V 

Dronertv situated as follows: ^ ^ ^ * \ ' for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section 0\ «Blk. ^ Lot Ca 

PUBLIC HEARING wiU take place on the W^ day of .S^zrh. 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New Y 

, ISC at the 
York beginning at 7:30 

o'clock P.M. 

Chairman I 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: :^i/^« 

Applicani: Information: /i'/, i . ^ 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) J (Owner) 
(b) _ - • 

(c) 

(d) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(2̂ ame, address and phone of attorney) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( ) ^ ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information:^ . /) , *, '̂r . -A 

(a) >r̂ y ?;^/^^^^/f^a?M.y//>9^ s^-^'(, /^^/^^ 
' (Zone) (Address) - :' ' / W (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? Y^or\j^ 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? Ves . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /9^<Si . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? v-tp 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? v\o 

If so, when? .•̂- . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? »̂ o . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: j^\^ . 

IV. Use Variance, t̂jfi. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal)_ 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No )C . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section y^-ta. , Table of Uy^A\^6lJLk. Regs., Col. 6. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area _^___ 
M i n . L o t W i d t h ; »>..-. ^ - ̂  :- •• - - • - ^ •---̂  - ' -- •• , 

: Regd. Froht^-Yd. .-̂ -̂ r-̂  : :-' 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. /oX-f. fU ;̂/̂  • ^ Ij-, 4? IKL 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 
Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio* *_ 
Parking Area 
* Residential Districts only 

** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application, -for an 
area variance: 

cft^-VUrCA't 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance revested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign .-
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of • Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

i/'VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

i ^ 
J ^ 

IX. Attachments required: 
i/^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 

Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
CopyCies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of %S'0*^t> and the second 
check in the amount of $ g<jp>gr> , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

.Hih. 
• 1 ^ k^ 

iX 

X. Affidavit. 

Date ; (j^^ //, S.a(PC?, 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) S>S.\ 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions_or- situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

^ (Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

Im. day of C/yy^^f- , 4fl.__, • * f f i l J . I . S ^ ^ 
X I . ZBA A c t i o n : Commission Expires Auguo* 

(a) Public Hearing d a t e : . 



(b) Variance: Granted (__ ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(2BA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



f ' 2 ) 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: 

Applici 
(a) 

C 
(b) _ 

Lcanip Information: n 'i, i . ^ 

[Name, address and phone of Applicant) J (owner) 

(c) 

(d) 

(Name, 

(Name, 

address 

address 

and 

and 

phone 

phone 

of 

of 

purchaser 

attorney) 

or lessee) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

Use Variance 

Area Variance 

III. 

( ) 

(^) 

) Sign Variance 

) Interpretation 

sr±y Information: ̂  , n , \ ^ ' i . 

(Zone) - (Address) vrf:v̂v.V -' - / ' / (S B L) (Lot size) 

Proper 
(a) 

( 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? Ve.s . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /fy& 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? __jQja. 

Y^QAJL. 

y\Q (f) Has property been subject of variance previously? 
If so, when? -^ . 

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? »AQ • 

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 
proposed? Describe in detail: \̂ft . 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. -
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^S-jSL , Table of Uy\̂ \>jBuJLlc Regs., Col. 6. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front-Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd.__ 

Reqd. Rear Yd.__ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. 
Dev. 

Floor Area*_ 
Coverage* 

^oj--V> (a \r\ • 

Floor Area Ratio* *_ 
Parking Area 

q4-4-. c,\^ 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application, for an 
area variance: 

u^^O- ĉ̂ -t" \\QA44^ a.»\ QAvtohî i. Xm^ri- ^>WH^^^ niig&iVtorKoQJ-* ff^ 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: rijf). 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign .-
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of • Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

j/'VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
1/̂  Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd, 
\^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
V/4 Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
:t-:l 
i ^ 

k ^ 

yy 

Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $sy.ot> and the second 
check in the amount of $ goo.gp , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

Date . (jAC^^ //^ S.oe^c?. 

) SS 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions_or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

// (Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

/A day of iSj^^^f-

X I . ZBA A c t i o n : Commission BxP»f»» 

(a) Public Hearing date; 



(b) Variance: Granted ( __) Denied (_ _) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: ^ 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. 

(2BA DISK#7-080991.AP) 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New Yoric 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4630 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Attorney for the Town 

August 2, 2000 

Eugene (Brillo, Esq. 
225 Dolson Avenue 
MIddletown, N. Y. 10940 

Re: Application for Variance #00-45 - 59-2-6 
John and Elsie Pearson - 9 Hillaest Drive, Salisbury Mills, N.Y. 

Dear Mr. Grillo: 

This is to advise that the above-named Applicants are presently before the Zoning 
Board of Appeals for purposes of obtaining a rear yard variance for the existing pool 
shed. 

The variance, if granted, will run with the land. Any new owners can proceed with the 
application. 

If you require additional information concerning this variance, please contact this office. 

Very truly yours. 

Patricia A. Corsetti, Seaetary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 



P R O X Y A F F I D A V I T 

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE §0t)-^5', 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

KJOIAJ/U t- hhi-^ r^^l^SS^ , deposes and says: 

I am the OWNER of a certain parcel of land within the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR designated as tax map SECTION 5"9 ^BLOCK ^ 
LOT (o . I HEREBY AUTHORIZE Vp̂ 't'̂ vn 0. 4<P/?wyS-.-Vi^ • (compr̂ ny nnmi"̂ ) to make an 
application before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as described in 
the within application. 

Dated: g////9̂ . 

Sworn to before me this 

hi day of (-A\if̂ . / ̂ ^ 

Notary Publ ic 

(ZBA DISK#1-060895.PXY) 

M^wv PuMc SUM of NMT ibm 

Qoafifled In Ortngt C»iJ|r -w) / 
Ccwnlssion Explr»i Augu* »t, t i S / 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGEiSTATE OF NEW YORK 

—-X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 
AfFlDAVn OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the J^ day of UU^U^T , 20 ^O, I compared the 3i_ 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are Identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited In a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Notary Public 

Sworn to before me this 

day of , 20. 

Notary Public 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

NewWffKlsar. NY 12653 
(914)66^4611 

RECEIPT 
#632-2000 

08/11/2000 

Pearson, John & Elsie E. 

Received % 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 08/11/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town Clerics 
office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Dorothy H.Hansen 
Tovyn Clerk 



Date ......^../../..a/M.'?{. , 19. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Frances Roth 
•TO 168 N. Drury Lane D R 

* NewburghrN.Yri2550 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

^ lU "Z P̂ trN(K <}?ay^\ V\AV; "7^ 66 

h\\^<.r ^ 
\^ch\ ̂  - 9 V^uf;>m- 3> 

^(\r^/t\f,tnAcf. - ?^ 

il̂  : ^ 

l-MNYY\ft/\ ^ ^ 
^ ^ ) \ \ ^ ? r v y ^ -

:?awxAV^ - 3 , 
(?cUKr^^ — 3 /^.y^. 

CAAV? - \ 

= ^ 
H A ~3 

C-z.<t-n:a\ ' ĝ  1-75-^ 
LoVvtij^— 3 3^ ^S"-̂  O^ 



.?//;?/, Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO... .Am^.x..£i^£.j^ 

...•., t̂ ::*̂ . 

DR. 

^V^/^-7. 
DATE 

11 
LPLAI^A /9jf f^.^m.') ^/9^-</^-7R/\ 

^—\ /^ T 

HV^rD\teJl \^^O^i^iCL. L^CiV^o4i 
'' -2J6er 

CLAIMED ALLOWED 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4631 

Fax: (914) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

August 1,2000 

Elsie & John Pearson 
9 Hillcrest Drive 
Sahsbury Mills, NY 12577 

Re: 59-2-6 

Dear Mr.& Mrs. John Pearson, 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town's Clerk Office, 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Coojc 
Sole Assessor 

LC^w 
Attachments 

CC:Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



Beaver Dam Lake Protection & 
Rehabilitation District 
C/o Department of Public Works 
Route 17 M 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Brian Dc 
7 Park Rl 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Amy & Sean Ca 
5 Park Rd 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

: ^ 

Maria & William CastelUne 
PO Box 165 K 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Alma & Anton Krona^ 
25 Hillcrest Drive ^ 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

jilCarroU Deboraharm & Robe 
53 Valley View Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

o^n Marie & Christopher M 
13 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Aimette & Joseph Capony 
15 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

loa Elba & Edward Chm 
17 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Josephine & Vincent Risyiio 
& Mary Ann Filippini 
279 Lake Rd 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

5ta/ Alice & Vito Nast 
8 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Antrim Associat^ 
44 Station Road 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Annette & Raymond £^ippini 
PO Box 187 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Joan Deyo / 
260 LakesJW 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

/ Ellen Sass 
183 Willow Ave 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

County of OrM^e 
255-275 Main^treet 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Bemadette & Gary Waters 
6 Hillcrest Drive *̂  
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y The County of Orange 
F/b/o Beaver Dam Lake Protection and 
Rehabilitation District 
265 Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

mmer Ema & Erwin Schelhai 
211 Lake Road 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

^ Patricia & Thomas Lar̂  
171 Lake Street 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Patricia Stovelaĵ fl, 
Thomas & Steven Hagerth 
3 Austin Court 
Monroe, NY 10950 

7Me Sharleen & Joseph Wy/iderlich 
50 Valley Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

)jp4 Lisa & Oscar Goj 
48 Valley Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

J Kevin Fall! 
122 Windsor Terrace 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

J Debra & Steven Kg/ser 
PO Box 87 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

J Andrew Lelo, 
5 Hillcrest Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Isj/se Jennifer Bates & Rn^ell Leiter 
118 Windsor Terrace 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Natalie & Alexand 
PO Box 239 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

e^ai J Robert Wit 
7 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

C h i ^ s Margaret & Quvl/s Decker 
189 Lake Rd 
SaUsbury Mills, NY 12577 



Mary O'Brien Trust 
111 Briny Ave, Ap|^614 
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 

Sandra & Robert Hai; 
7 Finnegan Lane 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Eiimt 

m^ Jane & Tad Sear 
542 Union Ave 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

State of New York Office of ComptooUer 
Bureau of Finance Administration^/ 
Att: Colin Campbell 
5* Fl. A.E. Smith Bldg. 
Albany, NY 12236 

\Q0 Josephine & Guy Osme 
16 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 

Helen & William Ad^hs 
39 Donna Lane J 
Wallkill, NY 12589 

J Margarete Obermeier E: 
12 Hillcrest Drive 
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577 
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